i Ol‘l‘CStM*Biﬂd Chdf ter ChOO]S

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Team: FBCS Board of Directors Chairperson: | Chris Warren

Meeting Date: | Sept. 22, 2020 Start Time: 4:30 PM

Minutes: BOD Secretary —Kate McAlister Location: FBCS High School/ Virtual Meeting
Address: 615 S. Madison Ave, Sandpoint, 1D 83864

Virtual Meeting Link:

Call to Order @ 4:30 PM: BOD Chairperson — Chris Warren

ITEM
Pledge of Allegiance Chris Warren
Approval of minutes for July 28, 2020 Chris Warren

Public Comment

Financials

e Action Item: Approval Financial Reports Greta Warren

e Discussion: CARES Funding Greta Warren/ Mary Jensen

Open Business
e Discussion and Update: Covid Plans — Allowing Clubs Mary Jensen
s Action Item: Allowing clubs Mary Jensen
¢ Discussion: New Board Members Chris Warren
e Action Item: Open application period for new board members  Chris Warren
e Action item: Sam McGlothlin Resignation Mary Jensen
e Information: Building Reports Mary Jensen
o Review: Policy 7000 Series Mary Jensen

Adjourn @ :00 PM: BOD Chairperson

Next Meeting Date and Time: October 20, 2020 @ 4:30



h Orrest MBL@ Chdrter Nchools

Board Meeting
Forrest M. Bird Charter High School
615 S. Madison,
Sandpoint, ID 83864
Date: July 28, 2020

Board Meeting Minutes

Jennifer Greve

Stacey Mueller, Kate McAlister, Jim Zuberbuhler, Chris Warren

Jennifer Greve, Mary Jensen, Amy O'Hara, Laura Maas, Holly Walker, Becky Campbell, Michael Bigley

Austin Maas

Meeting called to order 4:33 pm Chris Warren

Pledge of Allegiance

Meeting Minutes Chris Warren
Action Item: Approval of Meeting Minutes for the meeting June 23, 2020

Date: May 5%, 2020

v" Motioned - Kate Mc

v 2nd . Stacey M

Approved Unanimously

Action Item: Approval of Meeting Minutes for the meeting July 21, 2020
Date: May 5%, 2020

v"  Motioned ~ JimZ

v 2" Stacey M

Approved Unanimously

| Write in comment from teacher Sarah Evans read by Mary Jensen. Sarah Evans conveyed appreciation
| for the plan and one concern. Her concern is the number of students teachers will be exposed to every

| day and then weekly. She shared an idea of creating a pod of students based on their

| Advisory/Advocacy that they stay with every day for the first two weeks then re-evaluating. She then

| shared an idea for prep for teachers to allow for contacting families and students. Mary Jensen noted

| that each teacher has a prep in the current plan so that concern was covered.

| Teacher Amy O’'Hara began by sharing a thank you for being able to share her voice. She also
acknowledge she is coming from the lens of a teacher versus the whole picture and that she recognizes
this is not the ‘whole picture”. She then shared her concern around scheduling “echoing the idea shared




by Sarah Evans”. She also shared her concern that we are remaining flexible within the planning noting
that we don't really know what may happen in a few days or weeks. She hopes for continued open
dialog to change course as necessary to meet the current need at any point. She addressed concerns
around language shared from the State lawyer firm (Anderson, Julian, and Hull) memo regarding
teachers and working. The memo stated “generalized fear” is not a reason to come to work. Amy
O'Hara noted that it felt it was ‘harsh’ language regarding people’s real fears.

Laura Maas shared her agreement with Amy O’Hara and Sarah Evans. She stated her main concern
revolves around students transitioning classes as well as her concern around students staying in one
room all day. She is also worried about students sitting in her room having lunch with no masks. She
thanked everyone for working so hard on this plan and that she doesn'’t like to complain about things out
of our control. She noted her heightened concern is around the reaction of the community. She also
shared concerns around the language of the lawyer memo. She noted that everyone does want to be at
work but with plans to meet the concerns.

Mary Jensen addressed the two teachers’ concerns around the memo from the lawyers. She noted that
FBCS' plan meets this concern of teachers. FBCS did not want teachers to feel coming to work was the
only option. She shared the section of the re-opening plan in which options are laid out for teachers who
have genuine concerns around their health.

Holly Walker spoke about looking for a happy medium to what Sarah Evans had shared. She wondered
about moving back to the 4 period day could work. She noted that she doesn’t know what that would
ook like but wonders. She then asked what the goal of the school is; is it the social interaction. “Is this
model really providing that if we are having them in the model we have?" She hopes that the board
ooks what the goal for having everyone back is which will guide all the next steps.

Becky Campbell stated that she is so thankful that our current plan states teachers have the option to
{ work from home if needed. She shared an interest in Sarah Evans’ idea. She stated that she really like
that FBCS has this autonomy within the reopen plan, that it is fluid, that it can be revised as necessary.

No Financials to Report

School Re-Opening Plan for 2020-21 due to Covid-19

Mary Jensen noted a few revisions based on feedback from the last meeting;
specifically noting verbiage that more directly states the fluidity of the plan and option
for revision. She then pointed out to the board that the plan sent out by the state law
firm is stricter than the FBCS plan. Noted was FBCS is open to faculty teaching from
home based on their health or family health concerns.

Kate McAlister reviewed her notes from last week and that she sees the faculty
concerns are in the plan. She appreciates the faculty’s honesty and trust in the board
and administration. Kate McAlister then noted a specific concern from a teacher last
week regarding cleaning. She asked the specific teacher if having a checklist for
cleaning would be helpful. The teacher explained that her concern is not trying to
remember what to do but more what will students do while she is cleaning the room.
Mary Jensen responded to Kate McAlister that this is a Think Tank item for the teacher
teams to devise. Kate then noted her pride in the school for already having a plan that
addresses the CDC and WHO recommendations.

Mary Jensen noted an item that based on phone calls with families the past week
needs to be added. Families requested all “Mask breaks” for faculty and students as
long as the 6ft distancing is observed. The Board indicated they liked this idea.

Stacey Mueller shared her hope that the school can created a strong plan so teachers
feel safe enough to return. Her hope is that everyone can move forward with the plan
in a positive manner in place of the fear “we are experiencing”. She also stated that




the board shares their fears and want to alleviate that as much as possible.

Jim Zubhenbuler apologized for missing the last meeting and shared the reason. Jim
asked a question regarding the requirement of masks. Mary Jensen clarified. Noted
that we are currently in Level 2. As such, masks would be required in the
classes/buildings. Clarified that Level 3 is completely online: no students would be in
the building but staff could be. Jim Zubhenbuler then noted that if masks had been
more of a requirement we would be better than where we are now. He recommended
that we are consistent with our requirement of masks. He shared the idea that even in
Level 1 we should consider requirement of masks until it is fully deemed unnecessary.
Amy O’Hara asked if she could share a comment at this point. The Board agreed.
Amy O’Hara noted similar concerns as laid out by Jim Zubenbuhler. Kate McAlister
recommended language in the plan that stated instead of “optional” to “masks or face
shields”. She noted that this covers the choice. Jim Zubenbuler noted that his primary
concern is for the safety of the faculty and staff as well as the students and student
families. It was pointed out by Mary Jensen and Jennifer Greve that face shields are
part of the plan already.

Stacey Mueller asked, based on her concerns around masks, ‘what is the plan for the
student who has a panic attack while wearing a mask?” Jennifer Greve noted that as
in any situation like this the student would be sent to the office to help calm down and
then problem solve. Mary Jensen noted those kinds of issues and solutions will be the
topic of the next Think Tank with teachers to be held sometime in August.

Chris Warren shared his thoughts based on being ‘ahead of the game’ with the FBCS
plan. Being aware that some schools and camps have opened early and then had to
reclose. He also stated concern around what is the definition of Level 1. Mary Jensen
reiterated the definition from PHD (no other cases in the area and hospitals free from
COVID). He stated that he wondered if that is the time for alleviating the internal
concerns. Kate McAlister stated that she felt FBCS should be the role model for the
wearing of masks. When the community is finally at Level 0 then we are not wearing
masks. She noted that if this is what will make our faculty to feel safe (wearing masks
at Level 1). Mary Jensen noted it was important to share that some staff members
have concerns around wearing masks all day. She shared that during the first Think
Tank it was a big conversation and the compromise was to have the option of wearing
masks in Level 1. Mary Jensen ask teacher Becky Campbell (who was part of the
conversation to share). Becky Campbell shared concerns she heard from her
colleagues and that it was a compromise made in the meeting.

Stacey Mueller asked about the ideas shared by teachers about the 6 period day. Mary
Jensen noted that to have fewer than 6 periods the high school students would be
behind on graduation credits and middle school students would not be covering all of
the necessary classes for moving forward. It was also noted that there would be no
electives for students with less than 6 periods.

Board Chairman Chris Warren asked if there were other questions. There were not.

Action item: Voting for all changes to plan in one vote
v" Motioned - Kate M
v 2™ . Stacey M

Unanimously Approved




Action item: Approval of changes to the original plan:

v"  Motioned — Kate M
v 2 Stacey M

v Motioned — Kate M
v 2 JimZ

Board Member Resignation: Bill Hertzberg
Mr. Bill Hertzberg's sent an email resignation to the Board on July 14, 2020.

Action item: Acceptance of resignation of board member Bill Hertzberg
Approval of Plan

v Motioned ~ Kate M

v 2™ Stacey M

Unanimously Approved

Chris Warren added that this will be his last term on the board. His term will end June
2021. He would like a discussion at the next board meeting regarding recruiting three
new members. He noted he would like fun, intellectual individuals. Kate McAlister also
ecommended picking people who have something to contribute, professionalism, and
commitment. Jim Zubenbuler also noted picking individuals who are willing to stick to
he policy board model, who are willing to meet the challenges and bring ideas that
help the school. Kate McAlister then offered to bring information from the Chamber
and her board training to help with selection and that also helps prospective individuals
uestions to ask. All Board members liked this idea.

| Discussion Item: Review 6000 Policy Series

| Mary Jensen stated that there are no revisions necessary for this policy series. She
| brought attention to Police 6400-5. There is a blank based on information that is

| already present specifically referring to the evaluation process of administration as
determined by SDE.

Approval of the 6000 policy series set for next Board Meeting.

Called at 5:36 pm

Taken out of Executive Session 5:44 pm

Action item: Teacher 1 taken off administrative leave
Approval of Plan

v Motioned —~ Kate M

v 2 Stacey M

Unanimously Approved

e N/A

Meeting adjourned at 5:49 pm Chris Warren
v Motion to adjourn — Kate
v 20 Jim




Unanimously Approved

September 22, 2020

Respectfully Submitted: Jennifer Greve



} 30 L efieg

orsZZ'Yiz’L (L1 Lp0'es) 89'EEZ'E81 L0°GLS'6EY  OV'9BL'S69  S8'L/0'T96  PT'ESE'S0Z'L  S9OMO'VOM'L  Z0°ZZE0ZLL  LPEO0Z'ALE'L  OB'PBYEEZZ

8p'99p'ag tele'ise’s  (ec'182'957)  (6e°182'952)  (6£'182'952) (66'182°95Z)  (6€'182'952) (6E182°982)  (66182992)  (6C'LOZ 662 (ee°182'952) 2v'680'911°L  (09'cac’or)
Z9'565'€99'C 6£°182'952 BE'1BZ'9ST  6€'LBL'9ST  6E'IBT'OSZ  6ELBT'9SZ  6EI8ZT'9SZT  6E'182'95Z 6£'182'952 6€'182'95C 6£°182'952 20°'25£'09 0L'62v'0p
0000000V’ 00°000°0vC 00000°0FC  00'000'0FZ  00'000'0YZ 000000V 00°000'0vZ  00°000'0vZ 00°000°0bZ 00000'0v2 00°000'0b2
89°'9/£'64 6£'182'91 6€'182'91 6E'18Z'91 6€°18Z'9L 6£°182'9L 6€'182'9L 6€'182'94 6€'182'91 6€°18Z'01L 6€'182'94 6€'182'9L 6€°'18Z'91
LWoLL'Z ZE20L'L 60'800'1
£2°1L0°L $8'962 8e'YLL
166601 659LL'8 8£'6/9'C
19'561'62 £r'9.8's vZ6L9'6L
S9IvY'LL S9LYY'LL -
19°88p'y 9880y -
vE'60E'9 [ANAZA) zT19
0L280'02L'2 05PSS'evs’t - - - - - - - - - 0S'IPb'9LLL 0199
01’99 01’99
00°£20°LL1 00°£20°2LL4
0050’61 0050864
00'598'852 05y LbT 0s°0pY'L
00'66L'V/2°T 00°86.'S0L'L 00°L00'69L"4
Lz unp - oz Inp Lz unp 1z Aepy 1z Jdy 1Z Je 12 o4 1z uer 02 28Q 0T AON 0Z 390 oz dsg oz Bny oz inp

Iv.LOL

1202 aunr ybnoayy 0zoz Ainp

IV - MBIAIDAQ }SED3104 SSOT 9 J1JOid
[00Y2g JsleyD piig I 3sall0

L£/8 jO se aouejeg Yueg

awosu] JoN

ssuadx3y jejo}

sasuadxg Ajujuoy pejewsy
ao1aes 3q9Q

juswdinbg - jepden

Bulpling - jeyden
uoneuodsuesy

sapiin

uopensibay oAl saualsuc)
saoales ¢ sajjddng 16\ Bpig

siyauag ‘xey ‘lejeg )by 6pig

suotd ‘salddng ‘seoag unupy
sijeueg ‘xe} ‘Atejeg uupy
‘oS|I ‘sixe | ‘salddng Jayora]
sjyeusg ‘xe} ‘Aiejeg syseaj
asuadxgy

swioay| B0y,

ooy Jsaajuf

anudAsy jelapad - 006-Sh

Juiel 9218 ppyiAieno - 000-LeY

uoddng 821§ 4830 - 006-LEY
yoddng aseg a3e1s - 004-LEY

SNUBAGY SNOBUR|BISIN - 0Z6-6LY

suojrUOg/SUOHNGLIUOY GOZ-6LY

awoou|

asuadxg/ewoau; AeuIpsQ



CHAMBER of CQ‘MMERCE-I_

il!

Board of Directors

Job Description and Expectations

Purpose: To advise, govern, oversee policy and set direction, and assist with the leadership and
general promotion of the Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce so as to support the
organization’s mission and needs.

The overall responsibility for administering the Chamber’s day-to-day operations have been
designated by the Board to the President/CEO who is employed by the Board, and who serves
under the Board’s direction. It is the job of the President/CEO to carry out the policies and
instructions of the Board, or to see they are carried out, and see the goals set by the Board are
actively pursued.

Mission: We are an advocate for Business Development and Tourism in the greater Sandpoint
area.

Vision: Succeeding Together

Beliefs:
4+ We are the business leader for improving our Community’s Quality of Life
4 Our focus is building prosperity
4 Our practice is partnership builds collective impact
4 Our culture builds trust through community participation

*Major responsibilities:
e Organizational leadership and advisement
e Organization of the board of directors, officers, and committees
e Setting of policies and direction for organization
¢ Financial management, including adoption and oversight of the annual budget
e Promotion of the organization

e Fundraising and outreach
*Members of the board share these responsibilities while acting in the interest of the Greater Sandpoint Chamber
of Commerce. Each member is expected to make recommendations based on his or her experience and vantage
point in the community.

Length of term: Three years, which may be renewed up to a maximum of two consecutive
terms, pending approval of the board.

October 2015



Meetings and time commitment:

e The Board of Directors meets on the third Thursday of the month, 3:30 p.m., at the
Chamber office. Meetings typically last 60 minutes or less.

e Committees of the board meet on an as needed basis, pending their respective work
agenda.

e Board members are asked to support Chamber events by attending at least six events
per year. Including but not limited to: Monthly GML’s, Summer Sampler, Scenic Half
Marathon, Beerfest and Ribbon Cuttings as personal scheduling permits.

Expectations of board members:

e Attend and participate in meetings on a regular basis, and special events as able.

e Participate on a standing committee of the board, and serve on ad-hoc committees as
necessary.

e Be alert to community concerns that can be addressed by Greater Sandpoint Chamber
of Commerce mission, objectives, and programs.

e Help communicate and promote Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce mission and
programs to the community.

e Become familiar with Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce finances, budget, and
financial/resource needs.

e Understand the policies and procedures of Greater Sandpoint Chamber of Commerce.

October 2015



LEADERSHIP
i SANDPOINT

caine &
e
S&!«ND‘“Q&W“m Another grest progrom of yous Jocel Charmber of Commerce

Non-Profit Board of Directors — Questions to guide your decision

Have you been invited to participate on a non-profit Board of Directors and have questions as to how to get the
most out of your experience? Thank you for taking your time and energy to help your community and make a
difference. Below are a few questions to help guide you through your decision process.

What is the right Board of Directors for me?

To really put all your energy and passion into an organization, it is important you believe in the mission, vision
and values of the organization and they align with your personal and professional goals. Are you interested in a
specific topic ~ children, elderly, the environment or education? Once you decide on your topic of interest,
research all the organizations in the area so you can make your decision based on the success strategy and
business plan you can personally stand behind without conflict of interest. Is this an organization you would
contribute to in the decision making process and the future of the organization? Are you willing to make the
investment of time, energy and financial contribution if asked?

What type of Board do | want to serve on?
Is the Board:

e A working Board — a Board that is in a rebuilding period and directors are expected to fundraise,
volunteer and market the organization. There are also a few organizations who have no
overhead and all Board members are expected to fully participate in all aspects of the
organization.

e A Governance Board — a board that oversees the governance of the organization (policies,
procedures, annual goals and financials) and hires the Executive Director or President/CEO to
run the operations.

What do | bring to this organization?

Everyone has talents and unique life experiences they bring to a Board of Directors. The more diverse a Board
can be the better. Skills from project management to creating costumes for fundraisers are all valued. The best
thing you can bring to a non-profit Board is your passion for the mission and the clients the organization serves.
Your business acumen is a bonus.

Be honest with yourself when making your consideration. Only you can make this decision, based on your
lifestyle. Are you willing to make a commitment to attend all meetings? Dedicate one or two evenings month?
Make a monetary pledge? Attend the events and fundraisers? Refine your public speaking skills for your
organization?



Take some time and think about these questions before you take a Board position. If you chose to take a seat
on a Board, give some thought about a future executive Board position. These are great leadership training
experiences and will help your organization and community.

What do | want out of this experience?

Before you accept the offer of the Board position, ask yourself what you hope to gain from this experience.
Strive to achieve and push yourself to get a full return on your investment. Volunteer for committees you are
interested in —finance, governance, board development or fundraising. If networking was your main objective,
volunteer to help with the annual Board retreat or volunteer at the office.

Work and a non-profit Board of Directors, what can | expect?

If the organization meets during work hours, the first step is to notify your manager before you accept a
position. Once you determine the time schedule of the Board meetings, discuss the required time commitment
with your manager. Board meetings are a monthly event usually occurring on the same day and time every
month. Some committee meetings might require additional time commitments so be sure to ask the additional
time required for committee work. Representing your company on a Board of Directors is a great way to
promote the business and show you care about the health and well-being of your community.

I've made my decision what is the next step?

Once you've made the decision to join a non-profit Board there is still work to do before making the final
decision. Below are questions to ask about the organization to help complete your decision process.

Serving as a Board member is one of the most challenging and rewarding of volunteer assignments. While an
appointment or election to a Board is an honor, Board members have important legal and fiduciary
responsibilities requiring a commitment of time, skill, and resources. Start by asking some basic questions
before joining an organization’s Board. You can find the answers from the Board member who issues the
invitation to join; the chief executive of the organization; the Board Chairperson; other Board members, current
and former; or documented in written materials. Long-time Board members might also benefit from an
organization review answering these questions.

Ask questions about the organization’s programs

e  What is the organization mission?

e How does current programs relate to the mission?

e Canlobserve a program firsthand?

e Does the organization have a strategic plan, reviewed and evaluated on a regular basis? If no, ask when
the last strategic planning was done for the organization. A healthy organization should have a plan, or
update their plan, at least every five years.

Ask questions about the organization’s financial stability

e |s the organization fiscally sound?
e Does the Board have final approval of the annual budget?
e Do Board members receive monthly reports?



Ask questions about the organization’s clients

e  Whom does the organization serve?
e Are the organization’s clients satisfied with the organization?

Ask questions about the structure of the Board

©

How is the Board structured (officers, executive, committee chairs, etc.)

Are there job descriptions of the roles and responsibilities for Board members?

Are there descriptions of Board committee functions and responsibilities?

Who are the other Board members?

Is there a system of checks and balances to prevent conflicts of interest between Board members
and the organization?

Does the organization have directors and officers liability insurance? If not, ask why. (This is a very
important question. Because if someone should sue your organization without Directors and
Officers Insurance, individual Board members can also be held liable. | would not recommend a
Board without D&O insurance.)

Ask questions about individual Board members’ responsibilities

What are the ways | can contribute as a Board member?

How much of my time will be required for meetings and special events?
How are the committee assignments made?

What orientation will | receive to the organization?

What is the Board's role in fundraising?

Will | be expected to make a specific annual financial contribution?

Will | be required to solicit donors?

Is there a list of expectations from each Board member?

Is there a report card of performance evaluation for Board members?

Ask questions about the Board’s relationship to the staff

Is the Board satisfied with the performance of the executive staff?
How do Board members and staff typically work with each other?
Are staff members invited to attend meetings?

Is there transparency throughout the organization?

After you have the answers to these questions, you will be able to make a well-informed, thoughtful decision.

Thank you for taking the time to volunteer in your community. Together we make a difference.



Letter of Resignation

This is to inform the Board of Forrest Bird Charter School that | am resigning my position here at Forrest
Bird Charter School effective the end of Friday September 18™ 2020.

Thank you for the opportunities and everything that | have learned.

Sincerely:

Lo VS

Sam McGlothlin



Forrest M Bird
| HARTER

SCHOOIS

School Report

Board Meeting Date: Sept. 22, 2020

School Wide

Grade Enrolled SpEd Advanced Opportunities Total
(Includes both Overage classes and
College Dual Enrolled)

School 305
Wide 29

Grades Levels At A Glance

Grade Enrolled Enrolled Wait IEP College Dual MS/HS advanced
during 2019 | List Enrolled Opportunities (Not
in College Dual
September Enrolled)

6n 34 36 0 X X

Tt 44 55 0 X X

8t 46 52 0 X 2

gth 48 57 0 X 2

10t 42 52 0 4 2

14t 47 42 0 5 0

0 13 0
0 23 6

ominaayr i«*"%(”‘*
3 L, H

@?ﬁfﬁ& Students

Grade # of Students % of Students
1) 7 21%

7 5 11%

& 8 13%

2] & 13%

ig 5 ii%

i1 7 14%

iz & 14%

Total 42 13.7%




